



English Spanish Translator and Interpreter

Medical – TechSci – Legal – Public Services

I am a Certified Sworn Translator and a Certified Medical Interpreter with 5 years of experience in the healthcare and medical field with a zest for effective and meaningful communication. I strive for high-quality service and stay up to date in the field, practices, and ethics through continuous education and participation with leading professional associations.

Experience

INTERPRETER ASSISTANT TRAINER AND QC

Ad Astra, Inc. • Nov 2022 – Present

Delivery of training for interpreters (roles, CoE and SoP). Production of educational material. Management of complaints.

COMMUNITY INTERPRETER

GLOBO • Aug 2022 – Present

Consecutive interpretation for medical, social services, governmental and legal settings.

MEDICAL INTERPRETER

Voyce • Oct 2022 – Present

Consecutive interpretation in medical settings with a high level of specialization.

SIMULTANEOUS INTERPRETER

Self-employed • Apr 2021 – Present

Conferences in medical and social sciences, with a special focus on human rights, migration, politics, and international policies

EXTENDED EMPLOYMENT HISTORY AVAILABLE [HERE](#)

Credentials



camila@camilalagos.com

[Camila Lagos - Spanish Interpreter](#)

www.camilalagos.com

Education

BA ENGLISH TRANSLATION

SIMULTANEOUS INTERPRETATION SPECIALIZING IN MEDICINE COURSE

40-HOUR COMMUNITY INTERPRETER COURSE

60-HOUR MEDICAL INTERPRETER COURSE

[MORE AVAILABLE HERE](#)

References

Amparo Villar Garcia - Ad Astra, Inc.

Director of Learning and Development
amparovillar@ad-astrainc.com

Anissa Druedow - GLOBO

QA Onboarding Specialist
anissa@helloglobo.com

Dennis Villalobos - Voyce

Senior Team Coordinator
dennis.villalobos@voyceglobal.com